LROC (SM) Limited
17 The Quadrant,
Richmond, TW9 1BP
sam@londonroc.com
07833 253 353
01/09/2023

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames
Civic Centre, 44 York Street
Twickenham, TW1 3BZ

Application: 22/1711/FUL
Site Address: 116A Amyand Park Road, Twickenham, TW1 3HP

Dear London Borough of Richmond upon Thames

RE: Commitment to Cover Legal Costs and Monitoring Fees for Unilateral Undertaking
Restriction on On-Street Parking Permits

I am writing to formally confirm our commitment to covering the London Borough of
Richmond Council's legal costs associated with approving and registering the agreement for
the Unilateral Undertaking Restriction on On-Street Parking Permits. Additionally, we are
dedicated to covering the monitoring fee costs as specified in the agreement.

We appreciate your cooperation and partnership in this endeavour and look forward to
continuing our positive contribution to the community.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Sami Naqvi

Director
LROC (SM) LIMITED



